From: NI Enquiries
To: A46 Walsgrave
Cc: NI Enquiries
Subject: FW: TR010066 — A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave)
Date: 20 March 2025 16:30:49
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.pna
RE TR010066 A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave).msg
image004.pna

Hi A46 Walsgrave Case Team,
Please see the email below and attached from Jordane Maples at National Gas.

Kind regards,
Simon
Simon Raywood (He/His)
Case Manager — National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
T 0303 444 5176 | M 07458014613

www.gov.uk/pins
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: box.assetprotection <box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com>
Sent: 20 March 2025 14:21

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TR0O10066 — A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave)

Hi,
Thank you for your email.

Regarding planning application at site location TRO10066 there are no National Gas assets affected in
this area.

If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with
www.Isbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry.

Kind Regards

Asset Protection Assistant
Asset Protection

T

National Gas Transmission, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA
nationalgas.com I Twitter I LinkedIn

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution
Sent: 20 March 2025 11:23
To: box.assetprotection <box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com>
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RE: TR010066 – A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave)

		From

		box.assetprotection

		To

		NI Enquiries

		Recipients

		NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



Hi,



Thank you for your email.



Regarding planning application at site location TR010066 there are no National Gas assets affected in this area.



If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with www.lsbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry.



Kind Regards 



Jordane Maples



Asset Protection Assistant



Asset Protection 



 



07702622482



Jordane.maples@nationalgas.com



 







 



National Gas Transmission, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA



nationalgas.com  I  Twitter  I  LinkedIn



 



Please consider the environment before printing this email. 



 



 



From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2025 11:23
To: box.assetprotection <box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com>
Subject: TR010066 – A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave)



 



[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish'.



Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave) Project Procedural Decision to request further information Interested Party Reference number: A46W-SP035 (You must quote your Interested P… 



		

 



	

	



 



	 



	

Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave) Project





Procedural Decision to request further information





Interested Party Reference number: A46W-SP035





(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).



Dear Sir/Madam



Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA) that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.



The letter provides notification of the Examining Authority’s Procedural Decision relating to request further information



https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010066-000303



You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:



https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR010066



Yours faithfully



A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave) Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: a46walsgrave@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project (planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov 



This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.



	

			



 



  _____  




This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.




You may report the matter by contacting us via our National Gas Transmission Contacts Page.




Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. National Gas Transmission and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.




For the registered information on National Gas Transmission please use the attached link: https://nationalgas.com/about-us/corporate-registrations.
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Subject: TRO10066 — A46 Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is
malicious, please use the 'Report Phish'.

Application by National Highways for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the A46
Coventry Junctions (Walsgrave) Project

Procedural Decision to request further
information

Interested Party Reference number: A46W-
SP035

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

The letter provides notification of the Examining Authority’s Procedural
Decision relating to request further information

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010066-
000303

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR010066

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

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal,
professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete
the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our National Gas Transmission Contacts Page.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. National Gas
Transmission and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for
operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on National Gas Transmission please use the attached link: https://nationalgas.com/about-us/corporate-
registrations.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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